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Twitter / Hulkllogan: Still haven't seen the end ... Page 1 of 3

Han

. 2l Hulk Hogan Follow
@HulkHogan

Still haven't seen the end of tape still haven't
given up on Bubba, I still believe he's my
friend for 4 life HH

Reply Retweet  Favorite More
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Bulk Hogan@thehog318 11 Oct 2012
@HulkHogan apart from the fact he sold a tape of
you dicking his wife?

Details Reply  Retwest Favorite More
Hulk Hogan@HulkHogan 11 Oct 2012
@thehog316 how do u know he sold it? HH

Details Reply Retweet Favorite More
Dale Jackson@ TheDalelackson 11 Gct 2012

.@hulkhogan So you haven't seen the end of the
sex tape where you are nailing your "best friends" wife with
his permission? Poor Hulkster!?!

Details Reply  Retweet Favorite More

Mimi Larue@Bitty671 11 Oct 2012

@HulkHogan whats ur wifes reaction to all this?

Details Reply Retweet Favorite More

Bulk Hogan@thehog3 16 11 Oct 2012
i @HulkHogan one of them did surely. Nice work

though.

Details Reply Retwest Favorite More

Steve Lindsay CBS3@Stevel.indsayCBS 11 Oct 2012

= @HulkHogan u r a good friend.. unfortunately,
looks like Bubba is not.

Details Reply Retweet Favorite More
m Hulk Hogan@HulkHogan 11 Qct 2012
https://twitter.com/hulkhogan/status/256360688438616064 1/21/2014

Dep096-001



CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

Kristy Roéser

From: Keith Davidson <Keith@kmdlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 8:00 AM
To: Kristy Rosser

Subject: RE:10.10.12 Hogan Matter

| will be available today after 12 Noon PST.

From: Kristy Rosser [mailto:krosser@houstonatlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Keith Davidson !
Subject: 10.10.12 Hogan Matter |

10/10/2012 3:28 PM

Dear Mr. Davidson:
Please be advised this office represents Hulk Hogan. We are certainly distraught as to the tape being not only created, *

but as well leaked to Gawker.com.

[ am not certain you are aware, but Mr. Bollea had absolutely no knowledge as to the fact he was being taped, and further
has never given consent nor authorization for any sort of production or distribution of the same.

| do not have any objection speaking with you, however wanted you to be aware of those facts in advance. Whenis a
good time to call you?

Sincerely,

David R. Houston

ke

Kc Rosser, Business Manager to
David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Court Sireet

Reno, NV 89501
775-786-4188

775-786-5091 FAX

The information conltained in this Iransmission may contain privileged and confidential information. i is intended only for the use of the person(s) nem.et.i above, if you are not the Intended reciplent', you
are hereby notified that any review, disseminallon, disiribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please conlact the sender by reply email and

destroy all coples of the original messags. R L | )
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance wilh requiremants imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we Inform you thal any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any |

attachments), unless otherwise specifically sieted, was not intended or wrilten to be used, and cannet be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penallies under the Intemal Revenue Cods; or (2) promoting, ‘
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein, H

BOLLEA 001074



Bollea vs Gawker Media, et al. CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY David Houston
April 10, 2015

1
Case No. 12012447-C1I-011

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR THE PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

-000-

TERRY GENE BOLLEA professionally known as
HULK HOGAN,

Plaintiff,
vS.

HEATHER CLEM; GAWKER MEDIA, LLC aka GAWKER MEDIA;
et al.,

Defendants.

CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY

VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF
DAVID HOUSTON

FRIDAY, APRIL 10, 2015

Reno, Nevada

Reported by: KIMBERLY J. WALDIE, NV CCR #720, RPR
CALIFORNIA CSR #8696

Hoogs Reporting Group
775-327-4460



Bollea vs Gawker Media, et al. CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY David Houston
April 10, 2015

139

1 Q Okay. In fairness, if you could look, please,

2 and if you'd read the two prior paragraphs to

3 yourself --

4 A Done so.

5 Q -- just so you have context.

6 A Complete.

7 Q Okay. Did the conversation that's referenced

8 in the third paragraph, did that take place?

9 A It did.
10 Q Okay. And when did you -- when did you two
11 speak?
12 A After 12:00 noon that day.
13 0 Okay. All right. And was it just you and

14 Mr. Davidson?

15 A Yes, 1t was.
16 0 Okay. What was said in that conversation?
17 A I made contact with him, advised obviously my

18 position, how I felt about the matter and, in fact, was
19 somewhat bold to the extent that I told him what I

20 thought he was suggestion -- suggesting in reference to
21 purchasing this, quote, "tape" was extortion.

22 Obviously, he didn't share my concern. He

23 discussed with me his purpose, why they had provided the
24 information to Gawker and Gawker's role and the

25 consequence of which is we terminated the conversation

Hoogs Reporting Group
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